URANTIA FOUNDATION

533 DIVERSEY PARKWAY
CHICAGO 14_ ILLINOIS

October 25, 1962

Mx. Jacques VWeies
28 Rus Cambaceres
Paris VIII, Framnce

Re: Your Lstter to the Urantia Feundation
September 6

Re: Art Paper Princs

SN

Dear Mr. Weiss:

At our recent Quarterly Meseting of the Trustses of the Foundation,
we discussed the matters dealt with in your letter of September 6.

In view of the corrections which you mentiened being nseded, it
seans wise for us to hear further frem yeu as to what yeur final
recommsndation will be. 8Since beth sets should be corrvected
identicslly, they should be left for the time being with you.

Because of the value of these art paper prints, we would suggest
that each of the two sets be kept in a separate place so that damage
or catastrephe to both would mot ococur at the same time due to fire
or other causes. To replate the Franch Tramslation weuld be costly
in case of loss or damage 0f these prints. Sheuld these be insured’
For what value?

Have the plates been destroyed?

We thoroughly diseussed agein cur original attitude toward the
Prench Tramslatien oontaining anything ether than that which i:

in the eriginal English version. Since it is our sole respemeibilicr
for amy decision ef this nature, the sacond edition shall net imclude
either a GClossary or footnotes.

| Where footnotes now appear, there will be a blank space in the
{ second edition. A general notice in the beginning of each volume
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of the second edition could be inserted stating that the footnotes
have been eliminated from the second edition. This eliminates
making a complete set of new Plates. The footnotes and the mmerical
references to these footnotes can be blanked out on the art paper
prints.

Re: Glossary

Mr. Sadler, Jr. is doing his best to reviev your rewrittaen Glossary
vhich you sent him. His business takes him out of the city a great
deal and he hopes to have word for you some time in November.

Re: Foundation's French
Translation Sets

It would seem wise to complately sell out the first edition before
printing a second edition. If some of eur sets are gent back to
France for gale through you, are these sets subject to the sales tax
which was originally avoided by shipping them to us?

Re: Becond Printing
We are giving further study as to how the second prianting should be
arranged and have no firm conclusioms at this time. As of September
30, there are 2,000 sets remaining, accounting for both those in
your possession and in cur possession. We are formulating our ideas
48 soon as possible.
With best wishes to you.

Sincerely,

URANTIA FOUMDATION

William M. Hales

WiH:js President
. L~
be: E. L. Christenseun, Secrerarv-lreas:irer.
K. W, Bucklin
Lokl Cood
* S, Sadiev,

J. Dienner, .1



